PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET
Survey #: P.G. #82B-4 Building Date: 1790's, ca. 1850

Building Name: Mount Calvert

Location: 16800 Mount Calvert Road, Upper Marlboro (Croom)

Private/Residence/Occupied/Excellent/Inaccessible

Description

Mount Calvert is a substantial brick dwelling, the only building
which survives on the site of Charlestown; it consists of a two-and-one-
half story side-gabled main block of the Federal style, to which is
attached a two-part shed-roof kitchen wing. The main block is two-and-
one-half-stories high, three bays by three, with entrance in the third bay
of the principal south facade. The south facade is laid in Flemish bond;
entrance is through a panelled door with a four-pane transom, and a
splayed flat arch. At the west gable end stand two tall free-standing
brick chimneys, joined at first story level by a brick pent. Extending
east from the east gable end is a two-part brick wing, two stories high
with shed roof. Interior of the main block features an asymmetrical floor
plan typical of the Federal style: a large parlor and adjoining shallow
stairhall on the south, and two unequal parlors on the north. The most
formal parlor is embellished with outstanding Federal-style detail:
mantel, cornice and chair-rail are decorated with fine dentilling and
gougework. Doors and windows have handsome crossetted surrounds. Trim in
the other parlors is fine but less formal than in the southwest parlor.
A1l windows have interior shutters.

Significance

Mount Calvert is an outstanding example of a Federal-style brick
plantation house; it is the only historic building still standing at the
site of Charlestown, the original seat of government of Prince George's
County. The main block was built in the 1790's by John Brown, and it
remained the home of Brown's family until 1835 when it was sold to Captain
John Brookes, owner of the old inn in Upper Marlborough. It was during
the residence of the Brookes family that the kitchen wing was added to the
house. Since the death of Captain Brookes in 1858, Mount Calvert has
been the home of the Berry, Marr and Brown families. Mount Calvert is one
of the finest surviving examples in Prince George's County of a Federal-
style plantation house. Mount Calvert differs from other outstanding
examples of this period which have a full Georgian plan; it was built on a
more modest scale, with asymmetrical plan, and with exterior chimneys and
pent. It is distinguished also by particularly elegant interior trim and
its spectacular location overlooking the confluence of the Western Branch
and the Patuxent River.

Acreage: 66.94 acres
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Mount Calvert is a substantial brick dwelling, the only building
which survives on the site of Charles Town (Mount Calvert), the original
seat of government for Prince George's County. It consists of a two-and-
one-half story side-gabled main block of the Federal style, to which is
attached a two-part shed-roof kitchen wing. The house at Mount Calvert is
destinguished by its prominent exterior chimneys and pent, its elegant
Federal style interior detail, and its spectacular siting at the
confluence of the Western Branch and the Patuxent River.

The main block is two-and-one-half-stories high, three bays by three,

with entrance in the third bay of the principal south facade. The south
facade is laid in Flemish bond (as is the north rear elevation). Entrance
is through a panelled door with a four-pane transom, and a storm door
glazed with eight panes of glass. Above the transom is a splayed flat
arch. The door has a plain two-step molded surround with backband, and is
approached by a modern brick stoop bounded by an iron railing. Across the
first story of this main south facade is visible the ghost of an earlier
facade-wide porch, including the markings of supporting pilasters.
Windows are 9/9 double hung sash on the first story and 6/6 on the second.
They have plain board sills and lintels, surmounted by splayed flat arches
in the brick. All windows have louvered wood shutters painted black. The
wood cornice is boxed, the plain board frieze below it is decorated (on

“south and north) with gaugework in the form of a simplified meander, all

painted white. The plain boards (also painted white) which mark the
raking cornice at the west gable end are slightly flared at the eaves.
The gable roof is covered with black standing-seam metal, and it is
pierced by two gable dormers symmetrically placed in the south plane.
Each dormer has applied pediment molding, and each encloses a 6/6 double
hung sash window. -

At the west gable end stand two tall free-standing brick chimneys,
joined at first story level by a brick pent. The pent is lighted by a
small four-pane window, and covered with standing seam metal. A short
distance above the pent roof are parallel weatherings in the chimneys, and
farther above, at the level of the second-story windows, the chimneys have
lateral weatherings. Between the chimneys at second level is a 6/6 window
and at Toft level is a narrow single-sash six-pane window. In the south
bay of the west gable end, a narrow 4/4 window (with a single wide shutter
on the south) lights each of the first and second stories. The brick in
the west gable end is laid in 3:1 American bond. There is a side entrance
in the first bay of the west gable end; immediately north of the exterior
chimneys, a door opens into the (rear) northwest parlor. It is accessible
by a brick stoop with black iron railing. ‘
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The north (rear) elevation is similar to the principal south
elevation; it is laid in Flemish bond and has the same decorative cornice.
Fenestration also is the same (9/9 and 6/6 windows) except that the rear
(north) entrance is in the center bay. Like the main entrance, it has a
four-pane transom, a glazed storm door, and a brick stoop with metal
railing. There is one exterior brick chimney on the north pitch of the
east gable end (now enclosed by the east kitchen wing) which serves the
fireplace in the northeast parlor. There are no dormers in the north
plane of the roof. .

Extending east from the east gable end is a two-part brick wing; it
is two stories high, with shed roof, and is inset from the main block of
both the south and the north elevations. The central two-bay by one-bay
section now serves as a kitchen, and is somewhat narrower than the east
end section. Both sections have shed roofs of very shallow pitch, which
slope down toward the north. At several places in both sections of the
wing, the brickwork shows evidence of repair and reconstruction.

The walls of the central section are laid in common bond, and there
is a plain boxed wood cornice. There is an entrance into the kitchen in
the second bay of the south facade; anomalies in the brickwork around this
door, and the flat arch of new brick above it, indicate that this door has
been rebuilt. Windows are 6/6 double hung sash; they have flat-arches and
black louvered shutters. On the north elevation there is a projecting

..belt course above the second-story windows, with a course of alternating
gains and headers above. The inset is filled on the north side by a one-
story enclosed porch, sided with wide horizontal beaded board. There is a
glazed entrance in the second bay, and the projection of this enclosed
porch makes it flush with the main block.

The east end section is two bays by two, and projects about one foot
from the central section on both the north and south elevations. The
walls of this east end section are laid in random bond, but its
asymmetrical east end wall is laid in 5:1 common bond. There is an end
entrance in the first bay of the east elevation, accessible by a brick
stoop with iron railing; there are no other openings in the east end.
Fenestration is similar to that of the central section: 6/6 windows with
splayed flat brick arches. A one-story shed-roof porch shelters the south
facade of both parts of the wing. It is supported by four panelled square
posts with molded capitals and bases. From this porch, steps lead down to
the west into the basement beneath the main block.

The foundations of main block and wing are of brick, and enclose a
basement under the main block only. This basement has been finished on
the interior so that the original construction materials cannot be
observed. Tradition maintains that part of the present house dates from
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the earliest settlement of Charles Town (1680's), but this cannot be
substantiated from visible structural evidence. The main block appears to
date from the end of the eighteenth century; the subsequent addition of
the wing may possibl¥-have incorporated an earlier structure.

_Interior of the main block features an asymmetrical floor plan
typical of the Federal style: a large parlor and adjoining shallow
stairhall on the south, and two unequal parlors on the north. The
principal entrance in the east bay of the south facade leads into the
stairhall. The open-string two-run stair rises along the east wall of the
stairhall; it has a slim turned newel with squared cap, turned balusters
(two to each tread), scroll-bracketed stairends, and panelled spandrel
(which encloses a small cupboard). To the west a door leads from the
stairhall into the most formal (southwest) parlor which is embellished
with outstanding Federal-style detail. The mantel which adorns the
fireplace in-the west wall has a variety of elegant detail. The surround
of the firebox is two-step, the fields separated by a narrow ogee molding,
bounded with an ogee backband and inner bead. The frieze is decorated
with a variety of elegant gougework.: panels of eight vertical grooves
alternating with incised starburst motifs. The frieze is framed on the
ends by molded spirals. Above the frieze is a full entablature: a narrow
course of alternating lozenges and five beads, above a course of gougework
similar to but in smaller scale than that of the frieze (i.e., five
vertical grooves alternating with starburst motifs), above a course of
gougework in the form of dentils. The three courses of the mantel

--entablature are repeated in the cornice which frames the walls of this
formal parlor. A similar motif is repeated in the chair-rail: seven
vertical groves alternating with starbust motifs, bounded by narrow ogee
crown and bed moldings. The combination of mantel, cornice and chair-rail
forms a classic and outstanding example of coordinated Federal/Adam style
interior trim. ‘

Doors and windows have handsome crossetted surrounds, with two-step
moldings, the fields separated by a narrow ogee molding and bounded with
a wider ogee backband and inner bead. Windows have interior two-panel
shutters; the chair-rail forms a decorative band below the sills, below
which are plain wainscot panels. Floorboards are wide and probably
original, and baseboards are high with crown molding.

In the north wall of the formal (southwest) parlor are a set of
double doors which lead into the rear (northwest) parlor. These are
folding double doors, each door having two hinged leaves of four panels
each; they are probably not original. The surround of the wide opening
differs from the surrounds of the other openings; it is not crossetted,
and has a single-step molding with backband of different profile.
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Trim in the northwest parlor is fine but less formal than in the
southwest parlor. Door and window surrounds have the same two-step
molding but are not crossetted The cornice has a three-course ogee
molding, and the plain chair-rail has a narrow shelf and lower bead. The _
mantel has a plain frieze, with no gougework detail, but is shaped to a
spiral curve at each end, beneath a shelf with two courses of ogee molding.
The firebox has the same two-step molded surround as that in the southwest
parlor. All windows have interior shutters. :

A .door in the east wall leads into the northeast parlor (dining room)
behind the stairhall. Again, trim is extremely fine but simpler than that
of the formal southwest parlor. The mantel has the same shelf, surround,
and plain shaped frieze as that in the northwest parlor, but is further
embellished by a course of gougework in stencilled dentil pattern beneath
the shelf; the same dentil pattern is repeated in the cornice of this
parlor. Again the surrounds in this parlor have the same two-step molding
but are- not crossetted, there is a simple chair-rail at window sill level,
and the windows have interior shutters. Floor boards are wide and .
probably original. Scratched into a pane of the window just north of the
fireplace (in the east wall) are several legends: large capitals A, B, and
C, as well as."M.B. Beanes/ W.N. Dorsett" below which are two entwined
hearts.

Trim is plain in the three upstairs bedrooms; fireplaces have the
same two-step surrounds, with plain shelves. Trim in the wing features
.multiband molding with bullseye corner blocks.

The house at Mount Calvert is approached by an unpaved lane which
continues in an easterly direction from the end of Mount Calvert Road.
There are no outbuildings. The house stands on the west bank of the
Western Branch where it flows into the Patuxent. The house faces south
with a spectacular view across marshlands to the Patuxent River.

The house is framed by several large old trees, and the ground drops
away from the house toward the water's edge. To the east is a dock and
boat landing; on lower ground, and in the fields to the west have been
gathered many prehistoric artifacts. In the middle of the Patuxent River,

circa one quarter mile to the south and visible from the house, stand remnants
of pilings which carried the Chesapeake Beach Railway tracks across the river
into Anne Arundel County. ’
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Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Mount Calvert is an outstanding example of a Federal-style brick
plantation house; it is the only historic building still standing on the
site of Charlestown, the original (late seventeenth century) seat of
government of Prince George’s County. The house is distinguished by
prominent gable-end chimneys with pent, particularly elegant interior
trim, and its spectacular location overlooking the confluence of the
Western Branch and the Patuxent River.

According to Tocal tradition, the house at Mount Calvert
incorporates the seventeenth century building which served as Prince
George’s County’s earliest courthouse. This tradition has not been
substantiated; all visible features of the main block appear to date
from the end of the eighteenth century, and the wing from the mid-
nineteenth century. Intensive investigation may some day uncover an
older structure within the present building, but for now Mount Calvert
must be considered as a late eighteenth century structure. It is a
model of its type. :

At the end of the seventeenth century, much of the land at Mount
Calvert was owned by William and Richard Groome. The village of
Charlestown had been established at this location in 1683 by the Act for
the Advancement of Trade; by additional Acts of the Assembly in 1684 and
1686, commissioners were appointef to have 100 acres surveyed and laid
out in streets and building lots.l The village which grew up here was
known as Charlestown, and also as Mount Calvert, after the tract on
which it was located. In 1696, when Prince George’s County was
established, Charlestown was to be the seat of its new government, and
the village, church was ordered fitted out to serve also as_a
courthouse. 2 By 1698, however, a new courthouse was built.

Six other port towns were ireated early in the eighteenth century
by Act of the General Assembly,™ and by 1718, one of them, Upper
Marlborough on the Western Branch, had begun to eclipse Mount Calvert in
commercial and social importance. In 1721, at the request of the

'
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populace, the Courthouse and govegnment center were moved from
Charlestown to Upper Marlborough.® Charlestown continued to function as
a river port; as a population center, however, it quickly faded. A

ferry was maintained there, but the village never developed, the three
acres including courthouse and jail were sold to a private buyer, and -
the land was cultivated as a plantation.

The Groome family occupied and worked the land for most of the
eighteenth century, but by the end of _the century, ca. 600 acres of
Mount Calvert belonged to John Brown.® It was during his ownership that
the main block of the Mount Calvert mansion was built.

The house that John Brown built at Mount Calvert was a model of
Federal-style domestic architecture. It was side-gabled and roughly
square (32 by 32 feet), and had two tall exterior chimneys with a pent
at one gable end. Each of the north and south facades was laid in
Flemish bond. Although the exterior appearance suggests a side-hall
and-double-parlor plan, the interior featured an asymmetrical floor
plan, typical of the early Federal period: the shallowness of the
stairhall allowed for a third parlor behind it. All of the spaces were
embellished with fine Federal-style trim, in particular the principal
south parlor, its mantel, chair-rail and cornice exhibiting elegant
incised work, dentilling and gougework.

John Brown died in 1809, considerably in debt; his property, 525
acres of Mount Calvert, was offered for sale, 17 July 1809, for the
payment of his debts. It was described as "situated in the vicinity of
Upper Marlborough and Nottingham, and distant about four miles from each
of these places, . . . bounded on one side by the river Patuxent for
more than a mile where it is navigable . . . with the advantages of an
excellent fishing Tanding. The land is well adapted to the production
of tobacco, corn and all kinds of grain, . . . a quantity of good
meadowland . . . abounds with wood and timber. The improvements are a
good brick Dwelling House, two stories high, nearly new, -a good kitchen,
several good Tobacco houses ang Barns, with every other necessary
building, all in good repair."

The same property "upwards of 400 acres" was offered again by
trustee Trueman Tyler in December of 1809. This over-400-acre parcel,
including Brewn’s dwelling, remained in the possession of his daughter
Eleanor, who, in 1809, had married William Bradley Beanes; the Beanes
family, for over a century, had owned and occupied Brookeridge, the land
adjoining Mount Calvert on the west.

Mount Calvert remained the home of the Beanes family into the
1820’s. William Bradley Beanes died in 1818, and a commission was
appointed to divide the real estate among his heirs. To his two
daughters was allotted the Tand to the west, parts of both Mount Calvert
and Brookeridge, which bounded on the Charles Branch, not on the
Patuxent: daughter Eliza Beanes Cross, wife of Trueman Cross, received
the westerly section, while younger daughter Mary Bradley Beanes
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received the easterly section on the west side of the old Nottingham-
Marlborough Road. To the widow, Eleanor Brown Beanes, was allotted the
home property of her father, bounding on the Westsrn Branch and the
Patuxent River, and including the brick dwelling.

Eleanor Beanes and her younger daughter continued to reside at the
Mount Calvert mansion into the 1820’s; confirmation of this can be found
in an inscription scratched into the pane of one of the windows: "M B
Beanes" and "W N Dorsett" above intertwined hearts. It is not certain
what happened to this romance; William Newton Dorsett, who owned and
lived on land adjoining Mount Calvert to the southwest, married another
woman (Amelia Somervell) in 1827, and Mary Bradley Beanes married
Frederick R?omas in 1831 and settled with him in the territory of
Arkansas. !

After the death of Eleanor Brown Beanes, another set of trustees
was appointed by the Chancery Court to sell Brown’s real estate. In
February of 1835, trustees John Johnson and Thomas S. Alexander sold 595
acres of Mount Ca]ver} including the mansion, to John Brookes, merchant
of Upper Marlborough. 1

John Brookes was one of Upper Marlborough’s best known citizens.
Born in 1788, he was commissioned a Captain during the War of 1812, and
subsequently engaged in business in Upper Marlborough. For many years
he owned and operated the old inn which stood on Lot 32 north of the
market space. (This hotel burned to the ground in December 1853, a
major loss to the town of Upper Marlborough.) After Brookes purchased
Mount Calvert he retired from business (leaving the operation of his
hotel to Leonard Chew), and resided at Tgunt Calvert with his third wife
and young sons until his death in 1858.

During John Brookes’ residence at Mount Calvert, he undertook to
build an addition to the house, probably incorporating the old kitchen
and connecting it to the main block. This unusual addition was in two
parts, both two stories high but lower than the main block, and both
with shed roof of very shallow pitch. After Brookes’ death in his 71st
year in 1858, his property was offered for sale, described as follows:
“The improvements, all in good order, consist of a commodious Brick
Dwelling house, which has been recently repaired and enlarged and is
convenient and comfortable in all its arrangements, and all }ge
necessary outhouses, including a Stable and Carriage-house." There
is no mention in this 1859 description of the separate kitchen which had
been specifically noted 50 years earlier. It is clear, however, that
the house had been recently repaired and enlarged; this is confirmed by
the 1856 charge of $650 against the Brookes estate by carpenter Charles
Turner for "painting, graining, glazing, varnishing, etc., the Mount
C:]ver¥4house and office, inside and outside, bricks, walls, roofs,

e c.ll
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After the death of Captain John Brookes in 1858, trustees were
appointed to sell all of his real estate, not only Mount Calvert, but
also the adjoining Brooke Hill farm, and the "Burnt Hotel" 1ot in Upper
Marlborough. In April 1859, Richard B. B. Chew (Brookes’ son-in-law) of
nearby Ellerslie, acting as trustee, sold the 605-acre Mount Calvert -
property to Judge Samuel H. Berry, and it remained the Berry family home
into the 1870’s. At this time, the Mount Calvert plantation included
not only the house and immediate outbuildings but "a large yard and
garden well supplied with Ornamental and Shade trees, with two Springs
of pure water in the enclosure; also, a Young Orchard of several hundred
choice Fruit trees. The farm buildings consist of a new Overseer’s
House, ample quarters for servants, a large stable, two large corn
houses, a two-story granary, a threshing house, mill house, and large
cow-house, centrally 1ocated1 and barns sufficient to cure seventy
thousand pounds of tobacco." 5

Samuel H., Berry (1822-1871) served as a Judge of the Circuit Court
for 15 years. He lived with his family at Mount Calvert until his death
in 1871, which Ygs brought about by the effects of a fall when stepping
off of a train.

In 1864, Judge Berry had mortgaged Mount Calvert to Thomas Clagett
of Weston, and after Berry’s death, Clagett himself took over the
property. By 1878, Clagett also had died, and his son, Charles Clagett
of The Cottage, as trustee, sold the 605-acre Mount Calvert farm to
Harriet J. Marr. It remained the Marr family home T9ti1 Alem K. Marr
sold it in 1922 to David E. Brown of Mount Rainier. None of the
outbuildings survives, and the dwelling stands alone near the water’s
edge, carefully repaired and maintained. It remains the home today of
the second and third generations of the Brown family.

Mount Calvert is one of the finest surviving examples in Prince
George’s County of a Federal-style plantation house. It differs from
most of the other outstanding examples of this period (e.g., His
Lordship’s Kindnefg, Mount Lubentia, Compton Bassett, Montpelier, and
Pleasant Prospect®®) in that it does not have the full Georgian plan; it
was built on a more modest scale, with asymmetrical plan, and with
exterior chimneys and pent which would become a feature of the
side-hall-and-double-parlor plan so popular in the nineteenth century.
Although more modest in form, Mount Calvert has interior trim which
ranks in elegance with all of the larger Federal-style mansions. Mount
Calvert stands in a spectacular location overlooking the Patuxent River,
the only historic building still standing on the site of Charlestown,
Prince George’s County’s original seat of government.
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1. Archives of Maryland V: 500-502, 527.

2. ibid. XIX, 212-15.

3. Prince George’s County Court Records A: 189, 298, 316. i
4. Archives of Maryland XXVI, 636.

5. ibid. XXXVIII, 239; Prince George’s County Court Records K:77-80
6. Prince George’s County Tax Assessment 1796, 1800 ff.

(Unfortunately, the useful 1798 Federal Direct Tax does not
survive for the Mount Calvert Hundred.)

7. National .Intelligencer, 26 June 1809.

8. Prince George’s County Tax Assessments 1810-1828; Prince George’s
County Marriage Licenses

9. Prince George’s County Chancery AB#2:94

10. Prince George’s County Marriage Licenses; Beanes family genealogy

11. Prince George’s County Deed AB#12:202; see also Administration

file, 1810 Docket, for John Brown; Prince George’s County Tax
Assessments, 1820-50.

12. Planters’ Advocate, 4 January 1854; 7 Ju]y 1858

13. Sales notices and report of trustees, Prince;George’s County
Equity #271

14. Prince George’s County Administration file #453

15. Prince George’s County Equity #271

16. ggwie, E.G., Across the Years in Prince George’s County, pp. 64,

17. Prince‘George’s County Land Records FS#2:93; WAJ#1:320; #182:197

18. See MHT forms PG#81A-1, PG#73-16, PG#79-10, PG#62-6, and PG#74A-6
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(301) 269-2438

PS-2746




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST .G .4825-4
(wstsed. inrmnabion 1] i@b
INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TINAME

HISTORIC Mount Calvert

AND/OR COMMON

EJLOCATION
STREET'& NUMBER
16302 Mount Calvert Road
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Upper Marlboro — viciniyor Croom 4th
STATE . COUNTY
Maryland Prince George's
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT —PUBLIC X—_OCCUPIED —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) EPRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —-EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
—BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
-XNO _MILITARY —OTHER: B
——
PYOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME ) ~
Mr. & Mrs. David Z, Brown Telephone #: 027-4633

S$TREET & NUMBER

16302 Mount Calvert Road

CITY. TOWN STATE, Z1p code
— Upper Marlboro — VICINITY OF Md. 20870 )
IEBLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber §: 4117

COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 486
REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC. P G, Co, Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER

IMain Street
CITY. TOWN STATE

Upper Marlboro Md.

A REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

HABS
1936

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS Library of Congress

CITY. TOWN . . . STATE
Washington, D.C.

DATE
XFEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL




DESCRIPTION PG 336

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —_UNALTERED __ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS L ALTERED —MOVED DATE__ __
_FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Mount Calvert is a two-and-one-half stary brick house
(laid in Liverpool bond); there are 3swo small dormers on =zauch
slope of the gable roof. The south (main) facade wnich “aces
the river is three bays wide with entrance in the third bay.
There is a decorative molded cornice on the north and south
facades. Two tall unmatched exterior chimneys rise at the west
gable end, joined at the Tirst story by a pent which has one
tiny window. A two-story kitchen wing extends from the east
gable end of the main block; a two-story porch supported oy
tall brick pillars spans this kitchen wing on the (south)

river facade.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




8| SIGNIFICANCE

PGEABy

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREMISTORIC _ARCHEOQLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
_1400-1499 ——ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW _SCIENCE
__1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
__1800-1699 _—ARCHITECTURE —-.EDUCATION —MIUTARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X _1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
~ _1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION
_1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES Undetermined, 18/19th ®UJLDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

“ount Calvert is located on Mount Calvert lianor, on the west
bank or the Patuxent River just south o the Westernm Branch,
patented to Philip Calvert in 1657.1 Part of this tract was
designated as an official port of entry; and in 1695, upon

the establishment of Prince George's County, the General
Ascsembly designated this location: to be:. the seat of the county
government and to be known as Charles Town. (It was super-
ceded a quarter century later by Upper Marlboro.) T[he house
at lount Calvert is the only historic structure remaining on
the site of Charles Town.

Although the date. of construction of this house has not been
established, it appears to be very early nineteenth century,
with some interior decorative elements from an earlier period.
Sale notices in Washington newspapers of 1809 descrioe this

house as "nearly new".2

Although no archaeological study has been made of this site,
it is clear that it is a rich one, both prehistoric and his-
toric. Some of the prehistoric artifacts discovered in the

immediate vicinity of the house are now in the collection of
she Smithsonian Institute.

1. Patent, Liber Q:421
2e ITational Intelligencer, 26 June 18.9, 22 Nov 1809

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES SEEC ‘

Patent Q:421
Wills:Box G, folder 82,(lld. H.ofR.); Box 4,folder 54; T+#1:201
Deeds :CC#2:15,TT :443

Yational Intelligencer 22 Nov 1809, 26 June 1809

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
ES1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Margaret Cook
ORGANIZATION DATE
P.G, Historical & Cultural Trust June 1981
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Calvert Mansion, 4811 Riverdale Rd. 779-2011
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Riverdale m Maryland 20737

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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INSTR JCTIONS

SEE

/70392520 ¢
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET [AHEAB-<]

NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

AND/OR HISTORIC:

f2:

Mt, Calvert

LOCATION: -

STREET ANC NUMBER:

Mt. Calvert Road

C:TY OR TOWN:

Uppexr Marlboro

STATE

COUNTY:
i Marvland Prince George's
3. CLASSIFICATION L Ll T
(enact one " OMNERSHIP STATUS | 10 e puBLIC
{7} Disrtricer @ Building [ Publie Public Acquisition: B Occupied Yeos:
3 Site [J Structure |EB Privare O tn Process (] Unoccupied [0 Restricted

[J Object : [J Both [ Being Considered [ Preservation work 3 Unrestricted

in progress n Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriste)

3 Agricultural - * [ Government [ Park [CJ Transportation [0 Comments
{7 Commerciol 3 Industrial @ Privote Residence [] Other (Specity)

[0 Educational [ Militory [J Religious

7] Entertoinment O Museum O Scientifie

s

‘4. QWNER OF FWPESTY B "-‘::i'

OANER'S N AME:

Edward Brown

STREET AND NUMBER:

Mt. Calvert Road

CiTY OR TOWN:

Upper Marlboro_

COURTHOUSE REGISTRY OF' DEEDS ETC

Prince George's County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

Upper
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Upper Marlboro Maryland
Tltle Re;erence of Current Deed (Book & Pg, #):

Y5

TI*'I.E OF BURVEY

Historic American Buildings Survey

DATE OF SURVEY: 1936 R Federa! {3 Stote O County [J Local
DEFPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: ;

Library of Congress

STREET AND NUMBER:

10 First Street SE

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Washington, DC

Ps -~709




PGB

{7 DESCRIPTION

(Check One) '
f] Excelient (O Good ] Fair [ Detreriorated [(J Ruins [ -Unexposed
DITION
COND! (Check One) (Check One)
g7 Altered 3 Uncltered 3 Moved " Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a two story, Flemish bond, brick structure
with a three bay (north) facade. The central doorway, with a
four-light transom, is flanked by 9/9 double hung sash windows.
The second floor windows are 6/6 double hung sash. Over the
openings, the jack arches are one header and one stretcher tall.,
The entablature has a fretwork frieze and boxed cornice. There
are two segmentally-arched openings into the cellar. The win-
dow frames are heavy timbers, pegged rather than mitered at the
corners, with a wide bead on the inside edge. The door frames
are beaded on the inside edge, with an ovolo moulding on the
outside edge.

The south facade is identical to the north facade in de-
tailing. The doorway, however, is in the east bay. There are
two dormers with 6/6 double hung sash windows.

338

The west gable:.end has a double exterior chimney with a
one story pent: The weatherings taper in at the second floor
level and the chimneys narrow to stacks above the first floor.
On the south end of the elevation are 4/4 double hung windows
at the first and second floors; there is a window in the pent
and one between the stacks at the second floor level. On the
east end there is one chimney.

On the east, two, two story brick additions have been
made. The first is two bays with a boxed cornice and jack
arches. The second, also two bays is slightly larger than the
first.

In plan, the house is four rooms. The southeast room is
an entrance and stairhall., The southwest room is a parlor.
The northeast room is a dining room and the northwest room
another parlor. The southwest and northeast rooms are larger,
each having two openings on the facades.

SNOITL1LONYALSNI

The detailing is Georgian. In the main parlor, the win-
dows have dog-eared surrounds; the outside edge has an ovolo
moulding. The chair-rail has a reeded motif that is repeated
in the frieze course of the ceiling entablature. The fireplace
surround has a frieze with an arch motif; at either end of the
frieze, carved consoles make the transition from the wide open-
ing to the narrower frieze and mantle shelf. The other rooms
have simpler surrounds and mouldings. The windows all have
shutters, the fronts having raised panels and the backs flush
panels with an outside beaded edge. The doors are raised panel
except where, as in the double doors between the parlors, they
have been replaced with Greek Revival doors.




INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

EGI3AB-Y

[B. SIGNIFICANCE .

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriats)
3 Pre-Columbion {J 16th Century
{J 15th Century {3 17th Century

18th Century
[ 19th Century

{3 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(!S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANGCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal [ Education f§! Political [ Urban Planning
[ Prehistoric {3 Enginssring {3 Religion/Phi. {3 Other (Specity)
3 Hisroric O industry fosophy

O Agriculture 1 invention [} Science

-] Architecture {J Londscope O 3culpture

O Arnr Architecture [ Sociaei/Humon-

Commerce {3 Literature itarion

{0 Communicoations O Milirary {3 Theoter

{3 Conservation O Music {3 Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mt. Calvert is the site of the first county seat of
Prince George's County. The land had been surveyed for
Philip Calvert, the Lom Proprietor's youngest brother; in
1667, he sold it to William Groome, whose son William's
share of the estate included land where Charles Town was
laid out. The town had a large number of business estab-
lishments, as well as the county's courthouse, and was a
principal tobacco port.

The present house is an 18th century building with
high-style Georgian decorative motifs that are among the
best examples in Prince George's County.

ps-T109



PGEAB-Y

MA3OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

F1o. GEGGRAPHICAL DATA

il

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE T LLATI’I”‘U’DE Te N LONGITUDE
Degraes Minutas Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW (-} ., L] o ’ » o . - o . "
NE o 3 - o . »
SE ° TSR Ol TREE S L < .
oW o . . ] ’ - ?

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

EAcreage Justification:

11 EORM PREPARED BY.

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATION

MNCPPC

DATE

19 -Sept 74

STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Averiue - -

CITY OR TOWN:

Silver Spring

STATE

Marvland

12: 1

SNOILONHLSNI

338

—2gtate Liaison Officer Review: _(Qffice Use Only) ... _ ...

Significance of this property is:
National {0 State [} Local ([ .

Signature
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FRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

HISTCRIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey ¢ 82B-4

Building Nare Mt, Calvert

Location 16302 Mt, Calvert Road, Upper Marlboro, ld.

Open to Public yes X no

Mt. Calvert is a two-and-one-half story brick house (laid in
Liverpool bond); there are two small dormers on each slope of the
gable roof. The south (main) facade which faces the river is three
bays wide with entrance in the third bay. There is a decorative
molded cornice on the north and south facades., ITwo tall unmatched
exterior chimners rise aiu thevwest sable end, joined at the first
story by a pent which has one tiny window. A two-story kitchen

wing extends rrom th? @5t gable end of the main block; a two-story=-tall

porch supported br tall brick pillars spans this Xitchen wing
0.. the (south) river facade.

Mount Calvert is located on I't. Zalvert ilanor, on the west bank
of the Patuxent River just south of the YWestern Rranch, patented to
Philip Calvert in 1657. Part of this tract was designated as an of-
fieial port of entry; and in 1695, upon the estaplishment of Prince
George's County, the General Assembly designated this location to be
the seat of the county gov:rnment and to be known as Charles Tovm.,
(It was superceded a quarter century later by Upper ilarlboro.) The
house at HMt, Calvert is the only historic structure remaining on the
site of Charles Town.,

Although the date of construction of this house has not been
established, it appears to ve very early nineteenth century, with
some interior decorative elements from an earlier period. Sale

notices in Washington neWSpapers of 1809 describe this house as
"nearly new", )

Although no archaeological study has been made of this site, it
is clear that it is a rich one, both prehistoric and historic. Some
of the prehistoric artilacts discovered in the immediate vieinity
of the house are now in the collection of the Smithsonian Institute.

Date Undetermined (18th/19th c.)

-




Form 10-44S
(5/62)

Lstate Mde HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
comnty PG INVENTORY
TOWN VICINITY  £70 2 naME 4
STREETNO.  End Mt. Calvert Rd. ' it. Calvert.
ORIGINAL OWNEROS “property-Calverts ::YT:E'OR PERIOD 17?0"1?80
ORIGINAL USE  Priv, estate. ARCHITECT
PRESENT OWNER Brown BUILDER

PRESENT USE  Priv dwelling
WALL CONSTRUCTION prgek

NO. OF STORIES ] 2%

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC

Assoclated with Broom family and Capt. John Brooks (War of 1812

Wing facing east nineteenth cent.

JTC "APHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SiZE

s

SUPPLEME

Large chimneys on each end.
Dormer windows: on gable roof.
Excellent cond.,well-kept.
Beautiful setting.

Deserves to be better known.
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@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.
Forman, 85 BovlyWomor, 1234,
Bowie, 200,636,643,648
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9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

i)

DATE OF RECORD

z,\&D rod L Fodk & fw—ﬁ

fiyﬂ
LA*%T_&I

/-

sue?




P6:82p-4 i P Fo
\(\/\&m < LT )

TL g LQ &uf‘t /“MJE‘ |
[L \(\&{:%\ kah\%_:\ \&/‘;ﬁ\(\i&@ /\\\

A’éll aj(L

g — .
NM w »cfé AL FLeec LJL

QSA’L /Ac,étct[{[(/t reg It

@n»rwewv C"V\.."'l\.”{/ o Ao it kzﬂ‘ﬁ&tk D/Pu 'L(’J.U%IL[)

W’(/Zé ,Q%C@Cd/&“["t fc" Ox%%q ZL/ A G d‘% %&QJ\N\.@Qj\
ﬁ(it-“"-“—i_’ at Z:Z,/ﬂ(ﬁtdt’i P YL jKi_ h?ﬁﬂb\ 4% [3"‘"'(( -~
Oft‘tsl/f ~ AL / wp fum% hM(&K

M&Q,LL(,//M[. qgt»/ﬂ"gu”é.u,&( TR N ‘y 1‘; véé\
"[/L L//é . ’h’ujgzu\_é%k MNA fﬁw wa 1Tt=
T FM L (f&t%l[eé" 77%‘3‘11 (k- @Q\L uz e

- fawﬂf (\%/"MMM[_(L@/%q% /7,E'/27( 33(5
effn W«Mé/ma- YA, 2o 50 K 627209,
Al LMML/{ /Z(/u [(_I/l(/é— / QZA ((k—h@é 1—/@&2@
1LQéwzi/_Lz:qL Py 7‘/& VHO( HQP@‘IH
vé(u( mcatf M mwth TZW’”“ tﬂ““‘t—ﬂAt&
N LI Y S S

M & S f ) llt"ﬂd,é' gb”l "
ALl ) Ad-r, O Lo 1 Qe D e
- i%f} ﬁm 74a,ﬁ{/:’-‘w “\(jj; 2i“[ M bl/ d\ﬂ&(

(L \
('40 f (U—///\Z//@ o~ AL 74&
v,q/j/%{(f Jﬂdt /Z‘_’-L :f/(:/( )’\LQ Ies ﬂ(i\?[LgQ

V& X¥a'
A)/th[( j-(\;q \ M‘{’?A\ )L '7'1:‘4 ¢

Q/\avg\ﬂ\(w/\\ﬁga WC ‘ s, e
2y f 4

5800 zxg:t\xlgsTTERR Pt 27 73(3¢

HYATTSVILLE MD 20782




PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY 85
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MOUNT CALVERT MANOR /¢ ¥¢6-1

Early Evghieenth Century

The history of ‘“Mount Calvert”
= begins with its being surveyed in 1653 for
- Robert Taylor who transported himself
X and family to the Province. Four years
-. later, the place was erected into a manor
for Philip Calvert of the Lord Baltimore
¥ family.
7 The manor house is situated on the
upper Patuxent and shows the care taken
" by the builder in its erection: in the deli-
cate stair spindles, in the Living Room
carvings, in the interesting chimneys, and
in the neat, compact, and well studied
plan. The house belonged to the Brome
family.

Views: From Southwest and Main Starrs.
Dimensions:
Overall, not including chimneys, 31-10

by 31-8.
Grade to floor, 42.
Ceiling, 9-8.
Sil, 31.
Panes, 8 by 10.
Walls, 19.
- j/w;/'g DR
L 2.
c. yr vy 3xss€ | Anec. XK.
non-exist
P2
L R #”.
/5 x 18 ‘P




6238
EARLY MANOR

AND

PLANTATION HOUSES
MARYLAND

An Architectural and Historical Compendium, 1634-1800,
with three hundred twenty photographs and one hundred
forty-five plans, details and sketches ® ® % ® % =%

By H. CHANDLEE FORMAN, Art Educator, Architect

M. Arch., Ph.D. (Fine Arts), Litt.D. (History and Archaeology)

Fellow of the American Institute of Architects; Fellow, Explorers Club, New York; George Barnard White Prize, Princeton Universily;
Carnegie Foundation fellow (creatite painting); Calrert Prize, State of Maryland (historic presercation); Citation, Chesapeake Bay Chapter, A.1.A. (service).

Honorary Member, The Archeological Society of Maryland, The Townsend Society of America, The Nantucket Garden Club; One-time Editor of the
national records of the Historic American Buildings Surcey, Library of Congress; Secretary of the Society for the Presercation of Maryland Antiquities;
Chairman, Maryland Adrisory Committee on Archeology, Johns Hopkins University.

Former Lecturer on Ant, Harerford College, Rutgers Unirersity, Unizersity of Pennsylrania, U.S. State Department (around the World);
Comer Professor of Att, (Georgia) Wesleyan College; Professor of Art and Department Head, Agnes Scolt College.

Author of “Early Nantucket and its Whale Houses,” “Old Buildings, Gardens and Furniture in Tidewater Maryland,” “Jamestorn and Si. Mary's,
Buried Cities of Romance,” ““The Virginia Eastern Shore and its British Origins,” and other books.

SECOND EDITION
Rerised

BODINE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
In coopesation with Maclay & Associates, Inc.
BALTIMORE
1982



86 PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY PG . 82054

WyomiNg, built about 1750, nestles
at the end of a boxwood approach. It is
an old Marbury home. It is owned by
Mr. William L. Marbury, Chairman of the
Maryland Tercentenary Commission.

WryominGg has gable-ends like many
of the St. Mary’s County houses; and the
frame walls are brick nogged. Sunburst
mantels decorate the interior. The porches
were original with the house. “Wyoming”
commands a splendid view down the
Piscataway valley.

gy

e ek g

The Living Room of MotxT CALVERT
Maxor, built in the early Eighteenth
Century, has “cross” doors like those of
“Cross Manor”’, and short flutes on man-
tel, rail, and cornice. This building may
have been a hunting lodge of the Calverts.




EARLY MANOR

AND

PLANTATION HOUSES
MARYLAND

An Architectural and Historical Compendium, 1634-1800,
with three hundred twenty photographs and one hundred
forty-five plans, details and sketches = ® % % ® <=

By H. CHANDLEE FORMAN, Art Educator, Architect

M. Arch., Ph.D. (Fine Arts), Litt.D. (History and Archaeology)

Fellow of the American Institute of Architects; Fellow, Ezplorers Club, New York; George Barnard White Prize, Princeton Unirversity;
Carnegie Foundation fellox (ereative painting); Calrert Prize, State of Maryland (historic preservation) ; Citation, Chesapeake Bay Chapter, A.1.A. (sercice).

Honorary Member, The Archeological Society of Maryland, The Townsend Society of America, The Nantucket Garden Club; One-time Editor of the
national records of the Historic American Buildings Survey, Library of Congress; Secretary of the Society for the Preserration of Maryland Antiquities;
Chairman, Maryland Adrisory Commitiee on Archeology, Johns Hopkins University.

Former Lecturer on A, Harerford College, Rutgers Unirersity, Unitersity of Pennasylrania, U.S. State Department (around the World);
Comer Professor of Att, (Georgia) Wesleyan College; Professor of Art and Department Head, Agnes Scott College.

Author of “Early Nantucket and its Whale Houses,” “Old Buildings, Gardens and Furniture in Tidewater Maryland,” **Jamestown and St. Mary's,
Butied Cities of Romance,” * The Virginia Eastern Shore and its British Origins,"” and other books.

SECOND EDITION
Rerised

BODINE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
In cooperation with Maclay & Associates, Inc.
BALTIMORE
1982
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Real Property Search - Individual Report Page 1 of 1
Click here for a plain text ADA compliant screen. PG 83‘%-‘ L{
% Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation Go Back
PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY View Map

Real Property Data Search

New Search

Account Identifier: District - 03 Account Number - 0196311

Owner Information

Owner Name: MARYLAND NATL CAPT PARK & PLANN CO Use: EXEMPT
ROBERT M ARCIPRETE
Principal Residence: NO
Mailing Address: 6600 KENILWORTH AVE Deed Reference: 1) /10038/ 71
RIVERDALE MD 20737-1314 2)
l Location & Structure Information
Premises Address Zoning Legal Description
16801 MT CALVERT RD ROS (0196303 COMB EF
UPPER MARLBORO 20772 95)
Map Grid Parcel Sub District Subdivision Section Block Lot Group PlatNo:
111 E3 13 81 Plat Ref:
Town
Special Tax Areas Ad Valorem
Tax Class 21
Primary Structure Built Enclosed Area Property Land Area County Use
1665 3,352 SF 47.36 AC 902
Stories Basement Type Exterior
21/2 YES STANDARD UNIT BRICK
I Value Information
Base Value Phase-in Assessments
Value As Of As Of As Of
01/01/2002 07/01/2003 07/01/2004
Land: 612,740 742,630
Improvements: 122,800 118,230
Total: 735,540 860,860 819,086 860,860
Preferential Land: 0 0 0 0
I Transfer Information
Seller: BROWN,DAVID E III (LE) ETAL TRUSTE Date: 02/28/1995 Price: $1,200,000
Type: MULT ACCTS ARMS-LENGTH Deed1: /10038/ 71 Deed2:
Seller: BROWN,DAVID E JR & DAVID E 3RD Date: (06/18/1993 Price: $0
Type: UNKNOWN Deedl1: / 8836/ 338 Deed2:
Seller: BROWN,DAVID E JR Date: 09/06/1972 Price: $40,000
Type: UNKNOWN Deed1: / 4117/ 486 Deed2:
I Exemption Information
Partial Exempt Assessments Class 07/01/2003 07/01/2004
County 000 0 0
State 000 0 0
Municipal 000 0 0
Tax Exempt: COUNTY AND STATE Special Tax Recapture:
Exempt Class: PARKS AND RECREATION

*

NONE *

http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/results.asp?District=03& AccountNumber=0196311... 12/22/2003
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